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Mark Ashness

From: Larry Bridges <larry.bridges@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 9:47 PM
To: Mark Ashness
Cc: Christopher Summerlin
Subject: RE: Proposed Chapel Oaks Subdivision Water Service Confirmation

Mark, 
 
We can provide sufficient water to the proposed subdivision.  I haven't looked at the as-builts for legend oaks in quite 
sometime to know if the waterline on peakview place goes to the property boundary or stops short which would require 
some approvals from legend oaks to access waterline within their subdivision.   Also, I would like to take a close look at 
where our waterline ends on old lystra rd to see if we can possibly loop it.  We can discuss further later but sufficient 
water is available.   Have a great evening.   
 
Larry  
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>  
Date: 8/9/21 6:51 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Larry Bridges <larry.bridges@chathamcountync.gov>  
Subject: Proposed Chapel Oaks Subdivision Water Service Confirmation  
 

WARNING: This message originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Larry: We will be submitting for 1st Plat later this month and want to confirm your ability to serve this 31 lot residential 
subdivision. We will be extending water off of the existing 8” WL on Peakview Place (Legend Oaks). 

  

I will forward a FH flow test app to you tomorrow. 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

  

thx 

  

Mark Ashness 

P.E, LEED AP 

  

   

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and location.

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and  
location.
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301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220 

Raleigh, NC 27603 

Phone: (919) 367-8790 

Cell: (919) 606-7704 

  


